
as indicated in Plan DH 63 over A 672, dated
October 1988. on File NTUWl/52/1 in tl1
Office of the Harbour Engineer in Durban an
on File 4/N/Dur/2 in the Office of the Nation.
Monuments Council at Cape Town.

Deed of Transfer TI342/1905, dated 30 Jun
1905.

5. THE PROPERTY WITH THE GEORGIAl
DOUBLE-STOREYED TOWN HOUSJ
THEREON, SITUATED ON THE COR
NER OF DONKIN SQUARE AND DON
KIN STREET, CALEDON

Description:
The property. together with the Georgia]

double storeyed town house thereon, being Er
1533, a portIon of Erf 1028, Caledon, situate(
in the Municipality and Division of Caledon, il
extent 508 (five hundred and eight) squarc
metres.

Certificate of Registered Title T37776/1985
dated 16 October 1985.

6. THE PROPERTY WITH THE KAROO
STYLE DWELLING HOUSE KNOWN A~
SVENSKBO THEREON, SITUATED AT 11
CHURCH STREET, CARNARVON

Description:
The property, together with the Karoo-style

dwelling house thereon, being one-half share
in Erf 120, Carnarvon, in the Municipality and
Division of Carnarvon, in extent 803 (eight
hundred and three) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T51381/1987, dated 27 Oc-
toberl987.

7. THE KIMBERLEY BOYS' HIGH
SCHOOL, SITUATED IN MEMORIAL
ROAD, KIMBERLEY

Description:
(a) The front facades and roof line of the

school building and library of the Kim-
berley Boys' High School situated on
certain Erf 882, situated in the Munici-
pality of the City of Kimberley, Division
of Kimberley.

Deed of Transfer 621/1967, dated 2
August 1967.

(b) The Kimberley Boys' High School
sports pavilion, situated on certain Erf
899, situate in the Municipality of the
City of Kimberle)', Division of Kimber-
ley.

Deed of Transfer 2132/1964, dated 22
December 1964.

8. THE KIMBERLEY AFRICANA LIB-
RARY, SITUATED IN DUTOITSPAN
ROAD, KIMBERLEY

Description:
The property, together with the so-called

Kimberley Africana Library thereon, being the
following en'en:

(a) Certain Lot 35 A, portion of Lot 35
(285) (now known as Erf 10370), situate
in Dutoitspan Road, in the Municipality
of the City of Kimberley, Division of
Kimberley, in extent 156 (one hundred
and fifty-six) square metres;


